NORTH SLOPE BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

MEMORANDUM

TO: Roxanne Brower, President
Members, Board of Education

FROM: Stewart McDonald, Superintendent
SUBJECT: Second Reading: BP 5131.62, Tobacco

DATE: March 19, 2018 MEMO NO.: SB18-157
(Action Item)

NSBSD Strategic Plan Goal:
Not applicable —Overarching/Operational

Recommendation:
The Board adopt the proposed changes to Board Policy 5131.62, Tobacco.

Issue Summary:
The proposed policy is being recommended for Board adoption for Second Reading. The policy
modification would ease us from a bronze to eventually a gold standard.

Background: This policy was last revised in September 1997. This proposed revision further
promotes further a tobacco-free enrionment with specific definitions. Policy revision includes
recommendations for tobacco prevention education for all students.

Second reading provides the Board members or school administrators to hear suggestions or
concerns prior to final adoption.

Motion: “I move that the NSBSD Board of Education approve Second Reading of Board
Policy 5131.62, Tobacco, with the recommended changes.

Motion by Seconded by

Advisory Vote Vote

sh/o:/admin/administration/FY 15-18/communication/fy18/board memo — second reading BP 5131.62, Tobacco



